Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

<u>Minutes of the Community Council – Wednesday 11.11.20 – 7.00pm at Y Ganolfan Llwyngwril</u> <u>Following strict Covid-19 safety guidelines as advised by Gwynedd Council</u>

- <u>Present</u>: Huw Davies (Chairperson), Dylan Thomas, Ian Williams, Geraint Edwards Geraint Micah, David Griffiths, Jenny Warne, Keith Carroll, Kevin Goodchild, Louise Hughes (County Councillor), Glenda Edwards (Clerk).
- 1. <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting
- 2. Apologies Received: John Griffiths.
- <u>Approval of previous minutes (14.10.20)</u>: Previous meeting's minutes were agreed a true account and approved.
 <u>Proposed</u> Keith Carroll <u>Second</u> Kevin Goodchild <u>Signed</u> Huw Davies.
- 4. Matters arising from the previous meeting (14.10.20):
 - a) Historypoints.org Rhodri Clark messaged to ask if the small QR plaque could be moved (to be near the war memorial but not on the memorial), as the war memorial is a listed structure and special permission is required to place a plaque on it.
 Decision → ask Historypoints to re-print and send another QR plaque, to be displayed near the

War Memorial in January 2021.

- b) Llwyngwril Public Toilet Provision Agreement 2020-21: Verbal confirmation received from Gwynedd Council's Municipal Department confirming that there is no change to the present agreement for 2020/21 and that an explanatory letter has been sent to the Community Council.
 Decision → pay the agreed contribution for 2020/21 of £2,000.00.
- c) Network Rail message form Sam Hadley NWR apologizing for the delay in commencing the proposed work on their safety barriers and boundary wall near Friog. He'll get in touch with further information very soon!!

5. <u>Correspondence</u>:

- a) Thank you letters received from four charities who received a donation from the Community Council The Poppy Appeal, Hope House, Teenage Cancer Trust and St David's Hospice.
- b) Letter received from Cerebral Palsy Charity, Cardiff, requesting a financial contribution Decision → members agreed not to support this application this time.

c) BT public payphone Kiosk near Play Park in Llwyngwril -

Following BT's formal consultation regarding their current programme of intended public payphone removals, the Community Council objected to BT removing this Kiosk. BT have now confirmed that the proposal to remove Llwyngwril's Kiosk has been cancelled, so the Kiosk will remain as it is for the time being. Any future proposed removal would be subject to a further consultation.

Decision \rightarrow Inform Mr Mike Senior, as he had suggested relocating the Defibrillator from Y Ganolfan to the telephone Kiosk near the Play Park if BT were proposing to remove this Kiosk.

d) Snowdonia National Park Authority - Community Projects Fund

Information received regarding this grant from SNP.

Members suggest applying for a grant to clean, refresh and paint the lettering on the War Memorial in Llwyngwril.

Decision → obtain a quote from three monumental stonemasons to submit with the grant application.
 I. B Williams, Llanbrynmair.
 Madog Memorials, Porthmadog.
 Mid Wales Memorials, Tywyn.

6. Planning Applications:

- Application Number NP5/69/90C Removal of Section 106 Agreement attached to Planning Permission NP5/69/90C dated 15.04.1991 at 5 Ffordd y Felin, Llwyngwril, LL37 2JA.
 Decision → all members agree to object this proposal, as a Section 106 Agreement was placed on the application for a good reason back in 1991, therefore, Section 106 Agreement should still be followed now.
- 7. <u>Financial Report</u>: Financial Review carried out.

Financial Report for October 2020 was agreed a true account and approved.

- Proposed Ian Williams Second Jenny Warne Signed Huw Davies.
- Chq 100792 Gwynedd Council Public Toilet Provision Agreement = £ 2,000.00
- Chq 100791 Gwynedd Council Internal Audit = £ 192.00
- Chq 100790 Clerk's salary and expenses = £ 1,422.70
- HSBC Bank requested a copy of members' signatures on the Bank Mandate \rightarrow copy to HSBC Bank \checkmark
- 8. Representatives' Reports: None

9. County Councillors: None

10. Any Other Business:

- a) Salt Bins: Kevin Goodchild has checked the salt bins and four of them need re-filling:-Nant Road (top), Llangelynnin, Llabwst and Coed y Gweddill → Notify Gwynedd Council.
- b) Llwyn Du Public Footpath Signpost: near the main road, has been reported missing.
 Decision → contact Gwynedd Council to ask if they could place a new signpost there.
- c) For information: ramp/path to the beach at Quaker's Path has been repaired and filled with concrete.
- d) Bus Shelter, Rhoslefain: overgrown branch needs cutting at the bus shelter in Rhoslefain.
- → members to cut the branch when putting the Xmas Tree up in Rhoslefain.
- e) Emlyn Roberts has confirmed he has a Christmas tree for Llwyngwril again this year.
- **f)** John Griffiths has already confirmed that he is happy to pick up Rhoslefain's Christmas Tree from Gwanas Farm in Dolgellau.
- g) Christmas Trees to be put up in Llwyngwril and Rhoslefain on Saturday 05.12.20 weather permitting !
- h) Fibre Broadband in Llwyngwril Ian Williams gave an update on the likely costs of Openreach's project to get fibre broadband to homes in Llwyngwril initial estimate = £ 491,000.00 for 391 homes in the village (from Nant to Tydfarch). Anybody interested in getting a better broadband service to their premises need to register their details for this project. For further details, please contact Ian Williams.

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 09.12.2020 at 7.00pm - "Y Ganolfan" Llwyngwril

<u>Signed</u>	
Chairman	 Date